Talbot County Court House T-65

Washington Street between 1794
Federal and Court Streets

Easton, Maryland 21601

In 1710 land was purchased to build a court house to serve
the Eastern Shore; this building was 20 by 34 feet in size and
remained in use until the present building, a brick Gesorgian
structure, was constructed in 1794,

The house has a projecting central pavillion and octagonal
bell tower, covered with gold leaf, which was added in an 1898
remodeling. Permanent location of the Talbot County Court House
near the old Pitt's Bridge assured the survival of the town of
"Talbot", later Easton, and is one of the community's oldest
structures.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Talbot County Court House, the svmbolic center of Easton occupies a
shady square in the North Washington Street commercial district.

Originally constructed in 179k to serve as Maryland's "Little Capitol"
of the Eastern Shore, the building was a rectangular brick building, five
bays wide, coverad by a hipped roof with a cupdla. This early building,
expanded in 1890 to seven bays, is recognizable as the central block of
Talbot County's governmental and judicial complex, Although extensively
remodeled through the years the old structure survives as an example of a
Georgian public buildina, reputed at the time of construction to be surpassed
in nrandeufbnlybb he State House in Annapolis,

Projecting from the center of the building is a three bay pavillion
vhich contains the main entrance and two flanking windows. The pavillion
has.a shallow pediment, enriched with denticulated moldings. A belt course
of four brick courses, encircles the building as does the water table with
bricked~-in basement windows. The Flemish bond brick work is finely done with- ’
narrow mortar joints and perfectly formed red-orange bricks. Corners of
the building are finished with a queen and a king eloseryin alternating
courses, Rubbed brick arches are found in major window openings: round at
the first floor windows of the central pavillion and jack arches elsewhere,

Molded brick is found at the water table with a cavetto above a quarter- n~—
round. Common brick with random glazed headers is used for side facades and f‘)
the water teble, <J

Twelve over twelve sashes are used in all windows except those in the
first floor of the central pavillion. These define and emphasize the main
entrance and have rounded upper sashes patterned by interlocking lancet arch
muntins. Frames are enriched with back bonds of bold composite moldings.
The main entrance has undergone major changes, including the removal of
a three bay entrance porch. The present door, enriched with an architrave
with modified Doric details and fluted pilasters, was installed in the
1958 remodelina. The eliptical transom light resembles those in the pavillion
windows,* Low granite steps and double four-panel doors complete the
ensemble, Well scalwd cast iron lanterns are mounted on either Eideirof the
entrance.
The hipped roof is finished with a cornice enriched by closely spaced :
modillions,
Crowning the structure is a closed octagonal cupola added 1868, 1In
the east face is a clock. Its roof is covered with gold 1eaf and sports
a weathervane,
Modern wings house the Talbot County Free Library and county offices.,
Nearly symmetrical, they are two stories in height, covered by gable roofs
and connected by two-story hyvphens with enclosed first floor arcades. The
north wing is five bays wide with twelve over twelve o. . Luo o windows
and Flemish bond brick. The south wing includes the formerly freestanding
library building and is seven bays wide with detailing similiar to that of
the north wing. The wings are connected to the main portion with two-story : )
arcaded hyphens, Inside, the old structure is chiefly modern with detailing \;:J
based on the Georgian style. The entrance hall is crossed by a wide central

(CONT.)
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Washington Street between Federal and Court Streets
Easton, Maryland 21601

Talbot County Court House

hall which runs the width of the buildinag, connecting to the winas and
containing the stair.

The siting and landsceping contributes arestly to the beauty and dignity
of the building. S®tting on a brick platform, the structure is approached by
a wide walk with white wooden benches. Enclosed by a cast ironm fence, the
lawns bloom throughout smch of the season with cr®pe myrtle and magnolia.

Tn the south lawn, there stands a statue of a Confederate soldier,

¢ The earlier-eftrance, probably installed in the 1808 rebuilding, may
he ==en in the rear facade of the Victerian Store owned by the Talibot
County Historical Seciety: ses Tnventory Form T-4,
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* STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Significant both for its architecture and its history, the building
iz one of the most important in the town, Tnitially called "Talbot Court
House'", the location of the court here is largeiy the cause of the
establishment of the town of Easton. Replacing an earlier structure of
1711, the building—despite alterations is one of the very earliest in the
town.,

Research conducted for the National Historic Landmarks Commission in
1970 outlines the physical history of the building.

"Phe first brick Talbot County Court House, constructed in 1710-12,
was renlaced by the second and existing structure in 1794, A lithograph of
Easton, made in 1835, indicates that the second court house was a two-story
brick structure with a gable roof surmounted by an octagonal open cupela,
The main facade was five-bavs wide and three of these bays were located in
a projecting central pavilion. The pavilion was pedimented and there was a

cirenlar opening with four keystones and a clock located in the center of the

pediment. The windows were topped by flat arches of gauged brick. The
court house was Victorianized in the nineteenth century and 'rebuilt' by
the city fathers in 1898, 1f the 1835 lithoaraph is accurate, two bays
were added at that time to the width, thus increasing the main facade from
five to seven bavs. The two first-floor windows flanking the entrance, in
the center pavilion, had their flat arches replaced by round brick arches
and an elaborate pedimented 'colonial' door with an elliptical fanlight
was inserted. The roof was changed from gable to hipped and the octagonal
open cupcla was replaced by an octagonal closed cupola of different desion.
The clock was also removed from the face of the pavilion pediment and
inserted in the new cupola.

The 1794 eourt house was further remodeled and restored in 1958 and
at that time the two-=story brick hypheas, with arcaded open first stories,
and two large two-story rectangular brick wings were added. The simple
court house of 1794 is now the central block of a large and elaborate
five-part composcition,"

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Washington Stresat hetween Federal and Court Straets
Easton, Maryland 21601

Talbaot Comty Court Tlouse
T-£5

Tn 1710 and order was passed 'that the @ourt hath appointed

History of to meet nt or near Pitt's Bridge -- and to treat with Philomon

g:n‘ftan
Garay

Armatrong, owner of two acraa of land pear the said bridge,
ar wheraon to buildia Court House in thi=s county, according to

———J-
S. Elwood At of Assenbley.ete.’. One hundrad and Tiftaen thousand poinds

_Fatphatt of tobacco were to be paid to Armetrong for his two acres, and
26881 _ Philemon Hemeley was to be in charge of the construction, Tn
v13/FL5 1711 Philemon Hemsley bought twe acres of land adisining the

}’.‘ lanes and anm +0 be named', John Nsedles was appointed surveyor.
1s Laws

1ands' lately laid out for the Court Houss. The twanty by thirty
foot huilding was erected and served the noeds of the county
until independence had beeon achieved.

With the melding of thea naw "United States of Americall it
bacame apparent that a larger Court House wasm needed., There vas
considerable activity among various factions an to the =ite of
the new building, A petition was submitted to the Legislature of
1785, and in 1786 en sct was pamsed entitled "An act to orect a

towm in Talbet County, called Talbot'", Commissioners were appointed

which were aunthorized to survey the land and ‘cause the strasts,

Tn 1788 and amendment to this act was mned.that‘thbwof'th-
satd town shall "hereafter be called Basten™.

Cnap. E Cornelins West contracted to build the new Court House on

the site of the old one, which was presumably demolished, The
county paid h 599, and the state paid b 2,500.. and it was to
Be usad by both the general and the county eourt.! “fhe now

¢ building was completad in 170L and,with late sdditions,is still
in usa todav.
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